

	Guided Pat	:hways Ta	iskforce		
Minutes for Thursday, Sep	otember 20, 2018 2:15pm	n to 4:15pm	DSPS Conference Room		
Members Present:			er, Donna Greene, Ellen Hard	y, Oscar Espinoza-	
	Parra, Tiffany Abeytia, and				
Members not Present:			Jaramillo, Doug Redman, Ex	equiel Nuno, Karen	
	Tabor, Kurt Struwe, Leslie				
Guests, New Faculty		aniel Martin	ez, and Christen Smith (Via	Teleconference)	
Recorder:	Tina Gonzalez				
AGENDA					
I. Call to Order/F	toll Call				
II. Approval of Ag	enda				
DISCUSSION					
CONCLUSION					
	inutes - September 6, 2018				
DISCUSSION	Minutes will be sent to me	mbers prior	to September 18 meeting.		
CONCLUSION					
IV. Reports	A. Collecting Student Voic	es Update			
DISCUSSION	Student Voices Committee members, Amanda, Angel, and Tiffany noted collection of				
	students voices using three formats; Student Survey questions, Focus Group				
	recommendations, and Structured Activities on meta-majors. Institutional Research has				
			na Greene brought up 9+1 st		
	Hall provided suggestions	for incentive	es for students to participation	n.	
CONCLUSION					
	requested a list of what will be need	eded to	PERSONS RESPONSIBLE:	DEADLINE	
survey students.			Student Voices Committee	October 18,2018	
b. Senate Update				<del> </del>	
DISCUSSION	Carl Farmer and Donna Greene discussed appointing a designee for meetings, with facult				
	liaison to be appointed. Discussion on program mapping, schedule, and equity. The Publi Information Office to assist reaching out to the community.				
CONCLUSION			be discussed during Senate	Evecute meeting	
	Appointing a designee for	meetings to	_		
FOLLOW-UP ITEMS:			PERSON RESPONSIBLE: Carl Farmer and Donna Greene	DEADLINE October 18, 2018	
V Outidad Dathur	A COD Wat Otto Wart D	lan Daviero	Can Farmer and Donna Greene	October 10, 2010	
	rays A. COD Web Site Work Pl				
DISCUSSION			at other college Guided Path		
			sfield College. The Power Po	oint gave an insight on	
	different possibilities for C			i	
			vith Dr. Kinnamon, he has app		
			n funded with the Guided Path		
	providing most current info		ewed the GP budget, along w	nin updated data set	
	providing most current into	лпацоп.			
CONCLUSION			PERSON RESPONSIBLE	DEADLINE	
			PERSON RESPONSIBLE		
			TERROUNTIEST STROIDEE	DEADLINE	
	B. Creating a Dash Boa	rd/Metric Si		DEADLINE	
FOLLOW-UP ITEMS	B. Creating a Dash Boa		mplification		
	Launch Port Data had pas	t issues that	mplification the research office will assis		
FOLLOW-UP ITEMS	Launch Port Data had pas current information for the	t issues that Dash Board	mplification the research office will assis	et providing the most	
FOLLOW-UP ITEMS	Launch Port Data had pas current information for the The members reviewed the	t issues that Dash Board e GP Key Po	mplification t the research office will assis d. erformance Indicators (2013-	st providing the most 17) provided by the	
FOLLOW-UP ITEMS	Launch Port Data had pas current information for the The members reviewed the	t issues that Dash Board e GP Key Po	mplification the research office will assis	st providing the most 17) provided by the	
CONCLUSION  FOLLOW-UP ITEMS  DISCUSSION  CONCLUSION	Launch Port Data had pas current information for the The members reviewed the Office of Institutional Rese	t issues that Dash Board e GP Key Po	mplification t the research office will assis d. erformance Indicators (2013-	st providing the most	

VI. A. Guided Pathways Meeting Dates and Times, Conference				
DISCUSSION	Meeting times will continue to be 2:15-4:15 PM, with a meeting currently scheduled for			
	Thursday, November 18 in the DSPS Conference Room.			
	The Guided Pathways conference will be held in Anaheim on November 27.			
CONCLUSION	Dr. Hall or Lynda Scott will notify members asap of special meeting dates, and conference			
	updates.			
FOLLOW-UP ITEMS:	PERSON RESPONSIBLE: DEAL	ADLINE:		

PERSON RESPONSIBLE:

DEADLINE:

Next meeting: Thursday, October 4, 2018 2:15-4:15 PM

FOLLOW-UP ITEMS:

**DSPS Conference Room**